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29 May, 2001

Committee Secretary
Select Committee on Superannuation & Financial Services

Parliament House
CANBERRA ACT 2600

Attention: Sue Morton

Dear Madam,

SENATE INQUIRY INTO SOLICITORS’ MORTGAGE SCHEMES IN TASMANIA

I refer to your letter of 14th May 2001.

Mr Spaulding’s allegation is completely without foundation and, perhaps more importantly, is
apparently totally outside the terms of reference for the Select Committee.

Thank vou, however, for your letter.

Yours farthfully,

Gort
S. W D. KNIGHT

Direct Line: {03) 6220 6235
Direct Email: sjk(cdoma.com.au

(Gen 29 May, 2001)





